

j>î>

1

2

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

3

PUBLIC HEARING

4

COMMITTEE ON STREETS AND SERVICES

5

- - -

6

Room 696, City Hall
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Wednesday, December 11, 2002
11:15 a.m.

7

8

- - -

9

10 BILLS 020474, 020483, 020500, 020503, 020504,
11 020505, 020548, 020549, 020565, 020566, 020567,
12 020568, 020570, 020571, 020572, 020573, 020574,
13 020575, 020716, 020719, 020739, 020740, 020741

12

13

- - -

14

15

PRESENT:

16

COUNCILMAN FRANK DICICCO, Chair
COUNCILWOMAN DONNA REED MILLER
COUNCILMAN DARRELL CLARKE
COUNCILMAN ANGEL ORTIZ
COUNCILMAN FRANK RIZZO

17

18

19

20

21

- - -

22

V A R A L L O, Incorporated
Litigation Support Services
Eleven Penn Center
1835 Market Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103
(215) 561-2220

23

24

25

j>î>

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

I N D E X

PARKING REGULATION BILLS	PAGE
CATHERINE CONFAIR, Parking Authority	6
BILL 020716	
PAUL LONIE, Dept. of Streets	7
MARTIN SOFFER, Planning Commission	7
BILL 020739	
PAUL LONIE, Dept. of Streets	9
MARTIN SOFFER, Planning Commission	9
BILL 020740	
PAUL LONIE, Dept. of Streets	10
MARTIN SOFFER, Planning Commission	11
YA SUN NGUYEN	13
VINCENT DOUGHERTY, Commerce	14
BILL 020741	
PAUL LONIE, Dept. of Streets	15
MARTIN SOFFER, Planning Commission	15
BILL 020719	
CLARENA TOLSON, Streets Commissioner	17

1 12/11/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you and good
3 morning. Again, for the purposes of the
4 stenographer, I'd like for the record to note the
5 following Councilmembers are in attendance this
6 morning: Councilwoman Donna Reed Miller, Councilman
7 Darrell Clarke, Councilman Angel Ortiz, Councilman
8 Frank Rizzo, and myself Councilman Frank DiCicco.

9 What we will do is go through the
10 Parking Authority bills as we normally do. We'll
11 get through those as quickly as we can. For the
12 record. Bill No. 020500 is being held at the
13 request of the sponsor, Councilman Clarke.

14 The Clerk will read the title of the
15 bills.

16 THE CLERK: I'll read the following
17 Parking Authority bills that are being considered
18 today.

19 Bill No. 020474, an ordinance
20 establishing a parking regulation on Carlisle
21 Street, west side, Shunk Street to Oregon Avenue.

22 Bill No. 020483, an ordinance
23 terminating a parking regulation on Allegheny
24 Avenue, north side, Henry Avenue to 32nd Street.

25 Bill No. 020503, an ordinance

1 12/11/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES

2 establishing a parking regulation on Fairmount
3 Avenue, north side, Corinthian Avenue to 22nd
4 Street.

5 Bill No. 020504, an ordinance
6 establishing a parking regulation on Fairmount
7 Avenue, south side, 21st Street to 22nd Street.

8 Bill No. 020505, an ordinance
9 establishing a parking regulation on Taylor Street,
10 east side, Aspen Street to Brown Street.

11 Bill No. 020548, an ordinance
12 establishing a parking regulation on 43rd Street,
13 both sides, Spruce Street to Pine Street.

14 Bill No. 020549, an ordinance
15 establishing a parking regulation on 47th Street,
16 east side, Walnut Street to Locust Street.

17 Bill No. 020565, an ordinance
18 establishing a parking regulation on Hutchinson
19 Street, east side, Fitzwater Street to Catharine
20 Street.

21 Bill No. 020566, an ordinance
22 establishing a parking regulation on Christian
23 Street, south side, Second Street to Third Street.

24 Bill No. 020567, an ordinance
25 establishing a parking regulation on Montrose

1 12/11/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES

2 Street, north side, Second Street to Third Street.

3 Bill No. 020568, an ordinance

4 establishing a parking regulation on 13th Street,

5 both sides, Snyder Avenue to McKean Street.

6 Bill No. 020570, an ordinance

7 establishing a parking regulation on Camac Street,

8 west side, Mifflin Street to McKean Street.

9 Bill No. 020571, an ordinance

10 establishing a parking regulation on

11 Wolf Street, north side, Broad Street to 13th

12 Street.

13 Bill No. 020572, an ordinance

14 establishing a parking regulation on

15 McKean Street, both sides, 13th Street to Juniper

16 Street.

17 Bill No. 020573, an ordinance

18 establishing a parking regulation on

19 Carpenter Street, both sides, Fifth Street to Sixth

20 Street.

21 Bill No. 020574, an ordinance revising

22 parking regulations on 10th Street, both sides,

23 Catharine Street to Christian Street.

24 And lastly, Bill No. 020575, an

25 ordinance establishing a parking regulation on

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020716

2 Sixth Street, west side, Washington Avenue to
3 Federal Street.

4 MS. CONFAIR: Good morning. My name is
5 Catherine Confair. I'm an analyst with the
6 Philadelphia Parking Authority.

7 These new regulations have been in
8 effect for a period of eight months with no apparent
9 problems.

10 The Philadelphia Parking Authority
11 recommends favorable consideration of these bills.

12 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Thank you.

13 Anyone to testify for any of the bills
14 just mentioned?

15 (No response.)

16 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Hearing none, we will
17 continue.

18 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020716, an
19 ordinance authorizing the revision of lines and
20 grades on a portion of City Plan No. 197 by striking
21 from the City Plan and vacating Wensley Street from
22 the southeasterly line of the Delaware Expressway
23 (I-95) more or less, to a point approximately 183
24 feet southeastwardly therefrom, under certain terms
25 and conditions.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020716

2 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Identify yourself for
3 the record.

4 MR. LONIE: Good morning, Mr. Chairman
5 and Members of the Committee. My name is Paul
6 Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager of the Department of
7 Streets, and the Department would like to offer the
8 following testimony on Bill No. 020716.

9 This is not an Administration ordinance
10 but an ordinance requested by Mr. William Parker,
11 Sr., President of William Parker Associates, 2845
12 East Westmoreland Street.

13 The purpose of this ordinance is to
14 strike Wensley Street from the City Plan to solve a
15 rear entrance security problem and expand the
16 existing businesses.

17 This ordinance is supported by the
18 Department of Streets and is recommended to your
19 Committee for favorable action.

20 MR. SOFFER: Good morning, Mr. Chairman
21 and Members of the Streets and Services Committee.
22 My name is Martin Soffer, City Planner. And I'm
23 here to testify on behalf of the City Planning
24 Commission.

25 The proposed ordinance authorizes the

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020739

2 striking from the City Plan and the vacating of a
3 minor stub-end street located in Port Richmond
4 Section of North Philadelphia. This action will
5 permit William Parker Associates, Inc., to secure
6 the area for future expansion.

7 The Planning Commission staff will
8 recommend that this action be approved at its
9 meeting on December 17, 2002. Thank you.

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

11 Is there anyone here who wishes to
12 testify on this bill?

13 (No response.)

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Seeing none, the
15 Clerk will read the title of the next bill.

16 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020739, an
17 ordinance authorizing the revision of lines and
18 grades on a portion of City Plan No. 307 by striking
19 from the City Plan and vacating Commerce Street from
20 21st Street to 22nd Street and by reserving and
21 placing on the City Plan a right-of-way for drainage
22 purposes, water main purposes and public utility
23 purposes, under certain terms and conditions.

24 MR. LONIE: Good morning, Mr. Chairman
25 and Members of the Committee. My name is Paul

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020739

2 Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager of the Department of
3 the Streets, and Department would like to offer the
4 following testimony on Bill No. 020739.

5 This is not an administration ordinance,
6 but an ordinance requested by Ms. Anne Lubell,
7 Hangley, Aronchick, Segal & Pudlin, Attorneys at
8 Law, who represents 2121 Market Associates, LP, and
9 Philadelphia Plaza Associates.

10 The purpose of this ordinance is to
11 legally remove Commerce Street from the City Plan to
12 facilitate commercial development.

13 This ordinance is supported by the
14 Department of Streets and is recommended to your
15 Committee for favorable action.

16 MR. SOFFER: Good morning, Mr. Chair and
17 Members of the Streets and Services Committee. My
18 name is Martin Soffer, City Planner, and I'm here to
19 testify on behalf of the City Planning Commission.

20 The proposed ordinance authorizes the
21 striking from the City Plan of a minor Center City
22 street. The purpose of this action is to improve
23 truck ingress, egress for existing and proposed
24 businesses.

25 The staff of the Planning Commission

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020740

2 will recommend that the Planning Commission approve
3 this action at its meeting on December 17, 2002.
4 Thank you.

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

6 Anyone here who wishes to testify on
7 behalf of this bill.

8 (No response.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Seeing none, the
10 Clerk will read the title of the next bill.

11 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020740, an
12 ordinance authorizing the revision of lines and
13 grades on a portion of City Plan No. 58 by striking
14 from the City Plan and vacating Olive Street from
15 Percy Street to 10th Street; by striking from the
16 City Plan and vacating Hutchinson Street from Olive
17 Street to Brown Street and by reserving and placing
18 on the City Plan a right-of-way for drainage
19 purposes, water main purposes and public utility
20 purposes within the bed of Hutchinson Street, under
21 certain terms and conditions.

22 MR. LONIE: Good morning, Mr. Chairman
23 and Members of the Committee. My name is Paul
24 Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager of the Department of
25 Streets, and the Department would like to offer the

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020740

2 following testimony on Bill No. 020740.

3 This is not an Administration ordinance,
4 but an ordinance requested by Mr. Sun Kee Tofu, 715
5 North Tenth Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

6 The purpose of this ordinance is to
7 strike and vacate Olive and Hutchinson Streets to
8 enhance the safety and security of businesses and
9 alleviate short dumping in the area.

10 This ordinance is supported by the
11 Department of Streets and is recommended to your
12 Committee for favorable action.

13 MR. SOFFER: Good morning, Mr. Chairman
14 and Members of the Streets and Services Committee.
15 My name is Martin Soffer and I'm again testifying on
16 behalf of the Planning Commission.

17 The proposed ordinance authorizing the
18 striking and the vacating of two minor, unneeded
19 streets located in the West Poplar section of North
20 Philadelphia.

21 The purpose of this ordinance is to
22 secure these streets and permit the Sun Kee Tofu
23 Company to provide adequate off-street parking and
24 facilitate safe loading.

25 The Planning Commission will recommend

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020740

2 that this action be approved at its meeting on
3 December 17, 2002. Thank you.

4 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

5 Anyone who here who wishes to testify on
6 or against this bill?

7 (No response.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Seeing none, the
9 Clerk will read the title of the next bill.

10 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020741, an
11 ordinance authorizing the revision of lines and
12 grades on a portion of City Plan No. 58 by striking
13 from the City Plan and vacating Warnock Street from
14 Wallace Street to Melon Street; by reserving and
15 placing on te City Plan a right-of-way for drainage
16 purposes, water main purposes and public utility
17 purposes within the bed of Warnock Street, under
18 certain terms and conditions.

19 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Excuse me. Before
20 you begin, Councilman Clarke has a question on the
21 preceding bill, 020740.

22 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: What was the
23 location again?

24 MR. LONIE: That was Olive Street and
25 Hutchinson Street for Mr. Sun Kee.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020740

2 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: I just wanted to put
3 a couple things on the record.

4 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Councilman Clarke.
5 We're going to go back to that Bill 020740.

6 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Just briefly if you
7 can just talk about the development that will happen
8 as a result of that. It know it talks about
9 off-street parking, but I believe it was also a
10 potential of expansion of an existing business and
11 creation of some additional jobs.

12 MR. LONIE: I'd ask the Commerce
13 Department to come forward and testify.

14 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Thank you. Good
15 morning, gentlemen.

16 MR. NGUYEN: My name is Ya Sun Nguyen
17 (ph), I'm the owner of Sun Key Tofu. I'm looking
18 for parking lot and a new building to attach to my
19 old building. I hope this construction can begin
20 next year. I can provide at least seven new jobs or
21 up to ten new jobs.

22 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: According to your
23 earlier discussion, there was a commitment that
24 substantial amount of the new jobs, if not all the
25 jobs, would be made available for residents in the

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020741

2 surrounding area?

3 MR. NGUYEN: Yes.

4 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Will the Commerce
5 Department be working with this gentleman to set up
6 a program or with respect to getting hiring from the
7 immediate community?

8 MR. DOUGHERTY: First of all, let me
9 introduce myself for the record. My name is Vincent
10 Dougherty. I'm the Assistant Director of Commerce
11 City of Philadelphia.

12 Yes, Councilman, I will commit to you
13 that we will work with Mr. Nguyen in assuring that
14 people from the neighborhood will be getting jobs,
15 will be prioritized for jobs within Mr. Nguyen's
16 company.

17 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Thank you. Thank
18 you, gentlemen.

19 Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

20 THE CLERK: I'll reread Bill No. 020741,
21 which is where I believe we left off.

22 Bill No. 020741, an ordinance
23 authorizing the revision of lines and grades on a
24 portion of City Plan No. 58 by striking from the
25 City Plan and vacating Warnock Street from Wallace

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020741

2 Street to Melon Street; by reserving and placing on
3 the City Plan a right-of-way for drainage purposes,
4 water main purposes and public utility purposes
5 within the bed of Warnock Street, under certain
6 terms and conditions.

7 MR. LONIE: Good morning, Mr. Chairman
8 and Members of the Committee. My name is Paul
9 Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager of the Department of
10 Streets, and the Department would like to offer the
11 following testimony on Bill No. 020741.

12 This is not an Administration ordinance,
13 but an ordinance requested by Ms. Kyla Weisman,
14 Diamond and Associates who represent the Tucker
15 House II, Inc., an entity controlled by
16 NewCourtland, Inc.

17 The purpose of this ordinance is to
18 legally remove Warnock Street from the City Plan to
19 improve security for employees of Tucker House II, a
20 180-bed, long-term nursing care facility.

21 This ordinance is supported by the
22 Department of Streets and is recommended to your
23 Committee for favorable action.

24 MR. SOFFER: Good morning, Mr. Chairman
25 and Members of the Streets and Services Committee.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020719

2 My name is Martin Soffer, City Planner, and I'm here
3 to testify on behalf of the City Planning
4 Commission.

5 The proposed ordinance authorizes the
6 striking and vacating of of a minor unneeded street
7 located in West Poplar section of North
8 Philadelphia.

9 The purpose of this ordinance is to
10 allow NewCourtland, Inc., to clean and secure this
11 area which is part of the Model Cities Urban Renewal
12 Area.

13 The Planning Commission reviewed and
14 approved the Redeveloper's Agreement, which included
15 this action on May 22, 2002. Thank you.

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you. Anyone
17 here who would like to testify on or against this
18 bill?

19 (No response.)

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Seeing none, the
21 Clerk will read the title of the next bill.

22 THE CLERK: The last bill is Bill No.
23 020719, an ordinance amending Title 11 of the
24 Philadelphia Code, entitled "Streets," by adding a
25 section requiring approval of City Council before

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020719

2 certain permits are granted allowing the closure of
3 City streets, under certain terms and conditions.

4 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Good morning,
5 Commissioner.

6 MS. TOLSON: My name is Clarena Tolson,
7 Streets Commissioner. I'd like to read the
8 following testimony.

9 Good morning Councilman DiCicco and the
10 other Councilmembers. I'm here today to testify
11 regarding Bill 020719, which would amend the
12 Philadelphia Code to require Council approval of
13 permits allowing any street or any part of any
14 street to be closed in connection with a private
15 construction or demolition project for longer than 6
16 consecutive months or more than 9 months in any
17 12-month period. The Administration strongly
18 supports the intent behind this bill and believes
19 that a District Councilperson should be included in
20 the process in reviewing potential street closures
21 in their respective district. Councilmembers need
22 to be included as a standard procedural protocol,
23 not the exception.

24 However, I would like to respectfully
25 request an alternative to the proposed legislation.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020719

2 This alternative, I believe, will achieve our shared
3 goal of including Councilmembers in the process and
4 will not create any additional burden or undue
5 delay.

6 Currently, contractors must give the
7 City a 10-day lead time for street closure permits.
8 In this period, plans are reviewed within the
9 Streets Department and Police Traffic Department.
10 It is important to appreciate that in the
11 time-sensitive construction industry the permit
12 processing lead time is critical. The number of
13 projects that would meet the current bill's defined
14 criteria would be significant. To provide a sense
15 of scale to this issue, over the last two years more
16 than 370 projects would have met of the criteria of
17 lasting longer than 6 months or more 9 months in the
18 12-month period. Any delay or increase in the
19 permitting time could have a serious and deleterious
20 effect on the efficiency of the process.

21 I would respectfully suggest
22 consideration of an alternative action to the
23 ordinance. The Streets Department will commit to
24 including Council in the permit process by requiring
25 appropriate District Councilperson's review each

12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020719

1 permit in addition to the Streets Department and the
2 Police Department. The department will extend the
3 permit process by up to five days to allow for this
4 additional review. If any of the parties, whether
5 it is the Streets Department or the Police
6 Department or the District Councilmember has any
7 concerns, the permit will be delayed. I believe
8 that by addressing the matter this way through an
9 administrative procedure, we'll be able to minimize
10 potential delays while including the District
11 Councilmembers important street closures in their
12 respective districts.

14 Again, please allow me to emphasize that
15 the Street Department supports the idea of the
16 Councilmembers participating in the review of the
17 projects that may have a serious impact on those
18 neighborhoods that they represent. However, in the
19 interest of ensuring the process is efficient and
20 responsive, I respectfully request that the Council
21 consider the alternative I have presented here today
22 as the way to proceed.

23 Thank you for this opportunity to appear
24 before your committee. And I'll be happy to address
25 any questions you may have.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020719

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you,
3 Commissioner. I apologize, I didn't have a chance
4 to go through file. Do we have a copy of your
5 recommendations? Is that the only copy we have?

6 MS. TOLSON: There's several.

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.
8 Councilman Clarke.

9 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Thank you, Mr.
10 Chairman.

11 Good morning, Commissioner.

12 MS. TOLSON: Good morning.

13 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Commissioner, I just
14 want to briefly give some background to my
15 colleagues who may not be familiar with this
16 particular bill and purpose for this bill. Just
17 kind of go back. Maybe a year or so ago, I
18 sponsored a bill that required Council ordinance for
19 long-term closures for streets in their entirety.
20 And that was precipitated by the 13th Street issue
21 up at Temple University where the street was closed
22 off for upwards of two years without any input from
23 the District Councilperson, and we were able to get
24 that passed. To my knowledge, that has worked.
25 There hasn't been a time where it has delayed the

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020719

2 process. And even when we had to proceed, it was
3 allowed to have a legislation later on to
4 efficiently implement the closure of that street.

5 This particular issue, as you know,
6 happened on Walnut Street where a permit authorized
7 a developer, unfortunately a good developer that's
8 coming down from New York to develop some very, very
9 nice properties along, I believe it's the 1700 block
10 of Walnut. But it will authorize that individual to
11 close a lane of traffic and the entire sidewalk for
12 the period of eight months. And the implementation
13 of that closure would have happened six weeks to the
14 Christmas and holiday which is, my understanding,
15 the most lucrative period for retailers. And as a
16 result of that, there was an obvious uproar from the
17 retailers that they would have not only the a lane
18 of traffic closed, but a sidewalk in addition to
19 which they would have parking taken away on that
20 particular corridor. So I introduced a bill to
21 ensure that something like that could not happen
22 without the full understanding of, first, the
23 District Councilperson, and subsequently, assuming
24 that the District Councilperson would notify the
25 appropriate people that would affected by that bill.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020719

2 If we can effect this situation that
3 would allow the appropriate input from the District
4 Councilperson through an administrative procedure, I
5 am more than comfortable to support that. But I
6 want to emphasize the fact that that District
7 Councilperson's signature is on par, if not a little
8 above par on, in all due respect, the individual who
9 would sign it from the Streets Department and the
10 Police Department. I want to make sure that it's
11 understood that that signature is at an equal level
12 and of equal importance to allow that process to
13 proceed.

14 MS. TOLSON: That is understood, sir.

15 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Thank you.

16 Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

18 Any other questions from this Committee?

19 (No response.)

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Anyone else here
21 wishes to testify either for or against the bill?

22 (No response.)

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you,
24 Commissioner.

25 Councilman Clarke, is there an amendment

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - BILL 020719

2 you're going to introduce, or no?

3 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Actually, we'll hold
4 the bill until the Commissioner can formulate some
5 sort of a form that we can review and show exactly
6 what that would be.

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: So that bill will
8 be held at the request of the sponsor.

9 We'll now move into the public meeting
10 of the Committee of Streets of Services.

11 - - -

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

i>î>

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

PUBLIC MEETING

COMMITTEE ON STREETS AND SERVICES

- - -

December 11, 2002

- - -

Public Meeting conducted by the
Committee on Streets and Services, held in Room 696,
City Hall, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on the above
date, to consider action on the following:

BILLS 020474, 020483, 020503, 020504, 020505,
020548, 020549, 020565, 020566, 020567, 020568,
020570, 020571, 020572, 020573, 020574, 020575,
020716, 020739, 020740, 020741.

- - -

PRESENT:

COUNCILMAN FRANK DICICCO, Chair
COUNCILWOMAN DONNA REED MILLER
COUNCILMAN DARRELL CLARKE
COUNCILMAN ANGEL ORTIZ
COUNCILMAN FRANK RIZZO

- - -

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The Chair
3 recognizes Councilman Ortiz.

4 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Thank you, Mr.
5 Chairman. I move that Bill 020474 be moved out of
6 Committee with a favorable recommendation and a
7 recommendation that Rules of Council be suspended so
8 as to have first reading the next Session of City
9 Council.

10 (Duly seconded.)

11 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
12 moved and seconded that Bill 020474 be reported out
13 of this Committee with a favorable recommendation
14 and that the Rules of Council be suspended.

15 All those in favor signify by saying
16 aye.

17 (Aye.)

18 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

19 (No response.)

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
21 approved.

22 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
23 that Bill 020483 be reported out of Committee with a
24 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
25 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

3 (Duly seconded.)

4 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
5 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020483 be reported
6 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
7 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

8 All those in favor signify by saying
9 aye.

10 (Aye.)

11 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

12 (No response.)

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
14 approved.

15 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
16 that Bill 020503 be reported out of Committee with a
17 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
18 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
19 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

20 (Duly seconded.)

21 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
22 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020503 be reported
23 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
24 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

25 All those in favor signify by saying

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 aye.

3 (Aye.)

4 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

5 (No response.)

6 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is

7 approved.

8 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
9 that Bill 020504 be reported out of Committee with a
10 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
11 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
12 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

13 (Duly seconded.)

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
15 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020504 be reported
16 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
17 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

18 All those in favor signify by saying
19 aye.

20 (Aye.)

21 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

22 (No response.)

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is

24 approved.

25 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 that Bill 020505 be reported out of Committee with a
3 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
4 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
5 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

6 (Duly seconded.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
8 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020505 be reported
9 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
10 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

11 All those in favor signify by saying
12 aye.

13 (Aye.)

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

15 (No response.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
17 approved.

18 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
19 that Bill 020548 be reported out of Committee with a
20 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
21 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
22 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

23 (Duly seconded.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
25 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020548 be reported

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
3 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

4 All those in favor signify by saying
5 aye.

6 (Aye.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

8 (No response.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
10 approved.

11 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
12 that Bill 020549 be reported out of Committee with a
13 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
14 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
15 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

16 (Duly seconded.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
18 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020549 be reported
19 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
20 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

21 All those in favor signify by saying
22 aye.

23 (Aye.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

25 (No response.)

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
3 approved.

4 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
5 that Bill 020565 be reported out of Committee with a
6 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
7 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
8 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

9 (Duly seconded.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
11 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020565 be reported
12 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
13 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

14 All those in favor signify by saying
15 aye.

16 (Aye.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

18 (No response.)

19 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
20 approved.

21 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
22 that Bill 020566 be reported out of Committee with a
23 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
24 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
25 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 (Duly seconded.)

3 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
4 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020566 be reported
5 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
6 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

7 All those in favor signify by saying
8 aye.

9 (Aye.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

11 (No response.)

12 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
13 approved.

14 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
15 that Bill 020567 be reported out of Committee with a
16 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
17 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
18 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

19 (Duly seconded.)

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
21 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020567 be reported
22 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
23 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

24 All those in favor signify by saying
25 aye.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 (Aye.)

3 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

4 (No response.)

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is

6 approved.

7 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
8 that Bill 020568 be reported out of Committee with a
9 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
10 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
11 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

12 (Duly seconded.)

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
14 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020568 be reported
15 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
16 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

17 All those in favor signify by saying
18 aye.

19 (Aye.)

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

21 (No response.)

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is

23 approved.

24 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
25 that Bill 020570 be reported out of Committee with a

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
3 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
4 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

5 (Duly seconded.)

6 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
7 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020570 be reported
8 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
9 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

10 All those in favor signify by saying
11 aye.

12 (Aye.)

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

14 (No response.)

15 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
16 approved.

17 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
18 that Bill 020571 be reported out of Committee with a
19 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
20 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
21 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

22 (Duly seconded.)

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
24 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020571 be reported
25 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

3 All those in favor signify by saying
4 aye.

5 (Aye.)

6 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

7 (No response.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
9 approved.

10 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
11 that Bill 020572 be reported out of Committee with a
12 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
13 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
14 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

15 (Duly seconded.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
17 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020572 be reported
18 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
19 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

20 All those in favor signify by saying
21 aye.

22 (Aye.)

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

24 (No response.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 approved.

3 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
4 that Bill 020573 be reported out of Committee with a
5 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
6 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
7 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

8 (Duly seconded.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
10 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020573 be reported
11 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
12 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

13 All those in favor signify by saying
14 aye.

15 (Aye.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

17 (No response.)

18 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
19 approved.

20 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
21 that Bill 020574 be reported out of Committee with a
22 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
23 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
24 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

25 (Duly seconded.)

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
3 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020574 be reported
4 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
5 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

6 All those in favor signify by saying
7 aye.

8 (Aye.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?
10 (No response.)

11 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
12 approved.

13 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
14 that Bill 020575 be reported out of Committee with a
15 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
16 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
17 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

18 (Duly seconded.)

19 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
20 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020575 be reported
21 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
22 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

23 All those in favor signify by saying
24 aye.

25 (Aye.)

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

3 (No response.)

4 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
5 approved.

6 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
7 that Bill 020716 be reported out of Committee with a
8 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
9 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
10 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

11 (Duly seconded.)

12 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
13 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020716 be reported
14 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
15 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

16 All those in favor signify by saying
17 aye.

18 (Aye.)

19 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

20 (No response.)

21 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
22 approved.

23 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
24 that Bill 020739 be reported out of Committee with a
25 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
3 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

4 (Duly seconded.)

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
6 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020739 be reported
7 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
8 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

9 All those in favor signify by saying
10 aye.

11 (Aye.)

12 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

13 (No response.)

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
15 approved.

16 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
17 that Bill 020740 be reported out of Committee with a
18 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
19 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
20 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

21 (Duly seconded.)

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
23 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020740 be reported
24 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
25 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 All those in favor signify by saying
3 aye.

4 (Aye.)

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

6 (No response.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
8 approved.

9 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
10 that Bill 020741 be reported out of Committee with a
11 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
12 the Rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
13 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

14 (Duly seconded.)

15 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
16 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020741 be reported
17 out of Committee with a favorable recommendation and
18 that the Rules of Council be suspended.

19 All those in favor signify by saying
20 aye.

21 (Aye.)

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

23 (No response.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
25 approved.

1 12/11/02 - STREETS - PUBLIC MEETING

2 This concludes the public meeting on the
3 Committee of Streets and Services. And again I want
4 to thank my colleagues for your patience for having
5 had to wait around so long this morning. Thank you.

6 (Council adjourned at 11:50 a.m.)

7 - - -

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

j>î>

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
proceedings of the Council of the City of
Philadelphia of December 11, 2002, were reported
fully and accurately by me, and that this is a
correct transcript of the same.

RE: COMMITTEE ON STREETS AND SERVICES

Lisa C. Bradley, RPR
and Notary Public